MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BY AND BETWEEN THE
RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
and
RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT FACULTY ASSOCIATION,
CCA/CTA/NEA

Re: Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) Extension
April 24,2024

This Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") is entered into by and between the Riverside Community
College District ("District") and the Riverside Community College District Faculty Association
(Association), collectively "the Parties."

The current collective bargaining agreement (CBA) between the District and the Association will expire
on June 30, 2024. Given the timeline which severely limits a meaningful contract negotiation between the
District and the Association in the upcoming year, both the District and the Association agree to extend
the current 2021-2024 CBA for another two-year cycle. Thus, the CBA, all of its provisions, its
applicable MOAs and MOUs, and all MOAs and MOUSs negotiated since the ratification of the current
CBA will be extended until June 30, 2026.

The District and the Association agree to these terms,
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District: RCCD'Chancellor Association: RCCDFA President
Wolde-Ab Isaac, Ph.D. Rhonda Taube, Ph.D.
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